

## **REVISED MEETING NOTICE**

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE **AUSTIN CITY COUNCIL AUDIT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE** WILL MEET ON **TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2014** AT **10:00 A.M.** IN THE BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS ROOM, FIRST FLOOR, ROOM 1101, CITY HALL, 301 W. 2<sup>nd</sup> STREET, AUSTIN, TEXAS.

Note: The City Council Audit and Finance Committee may go into a closed session under Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code as permitted by law regarding any item on this agenda. The City Council Audit and Finance Committee consist of a quorum of the City Council. However, no action will be taken except as the Audit and Finance Committee. Other members of the Council may attend the meeting.

## AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order

1. Citizen Communication (3 minutes to speak)

The Committee may discuss and take action on any of the following items:

- 2. Approval of June 25, 2014 and July 1, 2014 Minutes
- 3. Office of the City Auditor's Proposed Fiscal Year 2015 Budget (Office of the City Auditor)
- 4. Neighborhood Housing and Community Development (NHCD) Contract Monitoring Audit, which determined whether payments made by NHCD on contracts are in compliance with applicable contractual requirements (Office of the City Auditor)
- 5. Small and Minority Business Resource (SMBR) Participation Goals Audit, which evaluated the effectiveness of SMBR's process to establish, measure, and monitor achievement of small and minority business enterprise annual participation goals and determined if SMBR is properly and consistently certifying firms that apply for certification (Office of the City Auditor)
- 6. Austin Resource Recovery (ARR) Employee Safety Audit, which determined whether ARR's safety management system complies with laws, regulations, and City policies and provides reasonable assurance that employees are protected from injury or illness (Office of the City Auditor)
- 7. Enterprise Fund Transfers Audit, which evaluated whether the Budget Office has adequately documented the support services and communication and technology management cost allocation plans, reasonableness of the plans, and reimbursements from enterprise funds to City departments compared to the services and benefits received (Office of the City Auditor)

Continued on back

THE CITY OF AUSTIN IS COMMITTED TO COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT. REASONABLE MODIFICATIONS AND EQUAL ACCESS TO COMMUNICATIONS WILL BE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST. FOR MORE INFORMATION ON THE AFC, PLEASE CONTACT ANGIE GUERRERO AT (512) 974-2805 OR RELAY TEXAS #711.

- 8. Proposed bylaw amendments for the Parks and Recreation Board to remove the Navigation Committee and to allow the board chair to serve as a nonvoting committee member (Office of the City Clerk)
- 9. Proposed bylaws for the Hispanic/Latino Quality of Life Commission (Office of the City Clerk)
- 10. Progress update on Council Resolutions 20120405-047 and 20121213-064, which directed the City Manager to investigate and implement enhancements to the Small Business Development Program and four initiatives to assist local small businesses (Economic Development Department)

Adjourn

THE CITY OF AUSTIN IS COMMITTED TO COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT. REASONABLE MODIFICATIONS AND EQUAL ACCESS TO COMMUNICATIONS WILL BE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST. FOR MORE INFORMATION ON THE AFC, PLEASE CONTACT ANGIE GUERRERO AT (512) 974-2805 OR RELAY TEXAS #711.